BEFORE THE
BOARD OF CHIROPRACTIC EXAMINERS

STATE OF OREGON
In the Matter of ) CONSENT ORDER
Lance Hatch, D.C. )
License No; 3225 )
)
Applicant. ) Case #2009 - 5002
)

The Oregon Board of Chiropractic Examiners (hereafter “Board” or “OBCE”) is the state
agency responsible for licensing, regulating and disciplining chiropractic physicians and certified
chiropractic assistants in the State of Oregon. Lance Hatch, D.C. (hereafter “Applicant”), is a
former licensed chiropractic physician in Oregon. The Board proposes the following:

Findings of Fact

1.

On November 27, 2006, Applicant’s license was revoked based upon a plea of guilty to
one charge of conspiracy to defraud the United States Government. On August 7, 2006,
Licensee pled guilty to one count of the information which was a felony in violation of 18 U.S.C.
section 371, Conspiracy to Defraud the United States. Applicant was sentenced to federal prison
for 20 months and taken into custody. He was also assessed a $10,000 fine. Applicant was
found to have violated ORS 684.100(1)(d) and OAR 8110-035-0015.

Applicant served his sentence in Federal Prison and has been released. He completed his
post prison supervision as required. It is noted by the Board that the above conviction did not
involve any of Applicant’s patients. The Board was presented with evidence that Applicant
assisted with the federal prosecution in this matter and was cooperative throughout the federal
case. The Board does not have any reason to believe that Applicant will be a threat to any
patients in the future.

Prior to reapplying for licensure, Applicant requested that the Board review his status and
as such, the Board and Applicant have agreed to the following:

Stipulations

2.
NOW THEREFORE, the Board and the Licensee stipulate and agree to the following:

1. Applicant shall be deemed eligible to apply for licensure with the
Oregon Board of Chiropractic Examiners. Applicant will be required
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to file all necessary documents for an applicaﬁon pursuant to ORS—— )
684.040. : '

Applicant will be required to take and pass the three state examinations
and the NBCE SPEC examination to complete his application for his
chiropractic license.

Applicant will not be allowed to: a) operate with any pre payment
plans, b) participate in any fee-splitting arrangements and c)
participate in any outside sales of trusts of any kind upon licensure.
These are permanent restrictions on the chiropractic license of
Applicant.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED Applicant may apply for licensure as the above terms indicate
effective last date signed below.

BOARD OF CHIROPRACTIC EXAMINERS
State of Oregon

R Original signature on file at OBCE.
Dave McTeague, Executive Director

Date:. Marc A &5/ 2—”"?

| By: -ﬁ- .
Y~ Original signature on file af OBCE.

Lance Hatch, D.C. S
Date: <3 o 2o ?
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